SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 23, 1994

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Dennis G. Abbott and Robert C. Fay.

Also present: Selectmen's Assistant Dwayne Morin, Parks & Rec. Chm.Robert Gobeil,

and EMA Director Pam L'Heureux.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

Dianne Holden was in to discuss how dispatch can have better directions to properties on the lake. This had been discussed at the Lake Association meeting. Suggested all lake owners have a sticker by their telephone with their map and lot number and dispatch have a map and lot listing along with the map. Pam L'Heureux suggested fire lane numbers for the roads. Dianne has talked to Fire Dept. Clerk Ginny Pare' and Ginny suggests if it is decided to go with the stickers can incorporate into the Fire Dept. annual ambulance fund mailing. Pam told the Board that she is willing to take it upon herself to number the roads as fire lanes. The Board voted and approved starting at Grave's Store to number the roads.

DWAYNE MORIN: Joe Caron has requested to purchase Lot 1278 on a payment plan with 25% down and payments each month. This is the lot that was looked at several years ago to build a fire station. Board voted not to sell the lot. Dwayne reported that Jack Murphy will be here on Thursday to take a look at the bridge on the West Road and the curve on Route 5. Lake Arrowhead has requested all deed to include a paragraph to include payment of dues. Chm. Abbott stated that before he makes a decision he would like to have legal council review and give a written decision. Sel. Fay agrees, Dwayne will contact Atty. Roger Elliott to review and give a written decision. Dwayne also told the Board that Lake Arrowhead will probably be coming in for support for legislation to have the dues as taxes and not just dues. The Lion's have left off the form for FAME. Chm. Abbott suggests having Atty. Roger Elliott review before signing it.

BOB GOBEIL: One of the workers that Parks & Rec. has had this summer would like to continue to work mowing the lawns and maintenance after school begins and would accept pay at \$5.00 per hour. Board approved to hire Brian Deering to finish this season doing the mowing and maintenance.

Sel. Mtg. 8/23/94 page 2

MILLARD GENTHNER: Millard has had a recent problem with Shirley Hawkins at the dump. This time there were two witnesses, Roger Chick and Mel Knight. She threw her stuff onto the ground and refused to put it in the container. Millard asked several times to put it in the container and then picked it up and put it in her truck. At that point she started with name calling. Mike Carter has also had problems with her at the dump. Millard would like to have her banned from using the dump. Also there is a problem with her speeding through the dump area. Chm. Abbott told Millard that the Board will notify her that she will need to slow down and not use profanity at the dump. Sel. Fay suggests having her in next week. Chm. Abbott agrees. Millard and Mike would also like to be present during the meeting with her. A notice will be sent to her. Also discussed attendants taking time off. Mike would like Jan and Feb. off and Millard is willing to take two months off and the attendants would get paid every other week as they are now. Discussed having the waste oil disposed of. Downeast Oil will pick it up at no charge. The Board voted to go with Downeast Oil.

DOUG FOGLIO AND GLENN BEAN, SR.: Came in to discuss the East Shore Road. The Road Review Committee and Glenn feel the money should come out of the Roads and Bridges account and the Ditching account. Chm. Abbott asked how much money would be involved and Doug estimated at 3 to 4 thousand dollars. The Road Review Committee feels should have the work done in coordination with the work that the landowner is going to have done. Also discussed the Thyng's Mills Road, if drainage and the right size culvert are not installed, could cause major problems. It would take out Andrew Woodsomes, Jr. driveway. Dwayne asked what the cost would be to replace the three culverts in question on that road and Doug estimated it at \$2 to 3 thousand. Also the Road Review Committee feels that the cost of crushing of recycled tar should come out of the dump account and not the roads account.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Board at this time adjourned to the Town Hall to conduct this month's Council Meeting.

SIGNED:

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motion for adjournment was made at 9:15 p.m.

annroved.

Phent Fay